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"td-dep” To Laddavan-ana <laddavan@trf.or.th>, "SL EC Piya"
<td-dep@patkol.com> <piyach@patkol.com>
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From: sumet
To: SL T&D Department
Sent: Thursday, December 08, 2005 6:56 PM
. Subject: FW: mssauannuiivvanadasauuviei ot faumeistaniizanudusi

From: laddavan@!ri.or.th [mailto:laddavan@trf.or.th)

Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2005 4:19 PM

To: pivach@patkol.com

Cc: sumet@patkol com . A

Subject: M IrsraRLUITUPREATYaUILGL lov Founaabsfianiizaudiud




1304 MaseraanuiTovonadevaunisd iy larhfausiadafizn1za NG
Bou amdor  39iaiun

 dnindemanaluladidandlad sn1. veseswazdueuiiotsin vana
SUIFLTLAURTIV D

1n3saUNieen lat Founiabeiiznnzanndue ( wiani ladinadsstonndi
AN ) e vl

T4 5z naumsiasansindauannuiiodnan ldnsiaiuanudasnisved
V3V vawiu lay &na.

fudazmvuaivauu uaz madssmufiusuiasmgiag wu nosuias Tuns
WA I TINATURUU

ST RRIITIIN

JuSoumudia lUsaRar e Invauami

PDLFHAIAIINULN D

{ 9F.99. A IRg  IAEavie,

dgmaons lassnatemanaluladiBewrsiag am.

) )

Young_technologist_award 3 doc amilur Waluna superheat doc

InterScan_SafeStamp. <t InterScan_SafeStamp. txt



Tt E‘.L vi

Secidevan rasmidaits” To pesradet@t.orth, wayakorn@irf.or.th .? I Al 2544
<} e tmall.com>

sddevant@ho cc laddavan@ir o in
06/01/2006 13:11 =

FW: Re: Suparneated and Spauted bea

o
=
o
]
bl
E

>From: "Sakamon Devshastn” <sakamnon deviiieruit.ac th>

>To: "laddavan resmicatta” <laddavanr@hoimail.com>

*»Subject Re: Superhestad and Spauted bed

=Date: Fri, 8 Jan 2006 12:17:02 +0780

o

>| heve glready pregaied dried shrimp (using spoutec bed dryer) for Patkol;
>one of my studenis will bring it to the company (Khun Sumaia) this
=aftermnoon,

=

>For superheatsd steam dryer | think we should hold it for now krub.
-

>Thank you

-

>Besi regards,

=

>Sakamaon

-

>— Driginzl Messsge —

>From. "laddavan rasmidaia” <lgddaveny@hotnagll cam

>To <sakammon cevi@kmullac.in>

*Con cpparaageif@t? or the; evichai@it ol >, <addsven@i orme
*Zent Fricay, Janusry 08, 2006 11:56 AM

*Subjett Buporneaied and Spavisd bed

]

e

W

> 13w eeaT. Annun awdadu i BusuY

i

> > wwfl v Wandlne sulsezrmareenifofuduate lulesens

- > ity Tav deueamBmneewnder Soasted bed”

s x gEsv v nessow e e Seadfuug piere

> v ldetmmpndninudinfearifosnzand nelssfunuuimesfns
ol ol liudauflsi s metee s iiut v

> ans ranTvanedumieam HamSoawiindined

> winer AL e masd uiiuny idumien d

-

L

Bafmacfe L wa by siunef s d e Snvounteand

[THRY

sEAeaTIul D

w.atiear sl ¥adia

oW R Y WY

>

> FREE pop-up blocking with the new MSN Taolbar - get it now!
> httpffiootbar. men. click-url. com/go/onm002004 1 5ave/direct/T1/

>
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o p ¥ Wayakorn To laddavan rasmidatta/TRF@TRF, peeradet@tif.or.th
e % Ngamjunyaporn/TRF taddavan@tif.or.th, trftechno@yahoo.com,
21/12/2005 14:37 ““ fiechno@notmail.com
bce
Subject Re: MM Tdssaaauitul

3ou 0.8 Tad

Taundnna am. mm‘smmmmuammiﬁﬂﬂ'Nm1ﬁmu7d’fuw_ummmdmu§uq wnaund 1des usidaaunn
1'mm1wuﬁumqﬂtymwnuﬂmuuqunﬂ‘s Tummuamﬂs mnnuinisuisn slaiueiedinig Biotec aviuauu
Traumitug fimTea 1P ud an. sdavaausziiuae [P iawizgudaniménd iilywez datddotan o
azBuanazinTianeaesisiazausisnoaine: lae: Tsinduaindiamia B minoudaud 165 unuan Biotec
fiahifimtuse 1P 1w am. veanavainso biiniso idouafeduduiiwesziiviaaa IP Tense lunou o @ae
Aetunay W lday

WINTH

wiove B.3aeTad athEndanonuaTimniiTey 6 daunzay iwnzaasuuuaziiingw b ldwine1eiuia
Tuldgs o 1on ldmmzeing staff Tulnsanis

Wayakorn Ngamjunyaporn

Quality Assurance Unit (QA)

The Thailand Research Fund (TRF)

14th Floor, SM Tower,

979/17-21 Phahelyothin Rd, Samsaen-nai, Phayathai, Bangkok 10400 Thailand
Tel: +66-2298-0455 ext 184 Fax: +66-2298-0476

e-mail: wayakorn@trf.or.th, wayakornjai@yahoo.com

laddavan rasmidatta/TRF

To wayakom@ti.or th

{12/2005 14:19 .
21/12/2005 Ccirftechno@hotmail com, trftechno@yahoo.com, laddavan@ird.or.th

Subject TYIUATRINFHBLEAIIWITY

e (20 s.a. 48) dtindamsinalulafiBawndud 1dissavnienisesy
a9 Uity
“1@309ouus 1atidape” sewing U Wening (MNBU) 911e LAz KA.e5. Fnnuu
IMWPIRGAL B4 BUSLN 7 Na5.

Teidoaqlaad |
- U, Vianing pald a3, dnnnu nassdaunii 1 wERfusiiiezddnanimmy
NIARR (2. fa@ I8y Seivia wuziiozauna LAds v uwaazdan

AVNRVNIW) WIONMITTAALIAN mﬂzﬂum‘sanuﬁq

~apndnaiu v, Waning aulaesasdunuudu &o Spouted bed Tun1TnEnd
uvia (Fuiiuin3odt Biotee TAMUATIURUU LaTADUANIIVNN LAHRRA MG 100197
U, Waninawswe la AN, T RIMT IinudpnaaNan I TuLRz/M5E0 1B aw it
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Hydrogencyanide HCN 27
Nitrous oxide . N,O . 44
2-Hydroxyl-propanenitrile CiHsNO 71
1H-Pyrrole-1-methyl C.H4N 66
4-Pyridinamine CsHgN, 94
2-Methy! pyridine CgHsN 93
3-Methyl pyridine CeHyN 93
2-Ethenyl pyridine C;HgN 107
3-Ethenyl pyridine C;HgN 107
3-Phenyl-5(4H)-isoxazolane C;HNO, 139
Indole CgH:N 117
Benzyl nitrile CgH;N 117
‘I—Isocyano—d-‘methyi-benzene CaHN 118
o-Ethyl benzene acetonitrile CoHqe N 145

M3197 2 a13szneudvInuudu uazeyWus
Compound Name Formular M\?\':;?;L?r
Benzene CsHe 78
Cyclopropabenzene CsHsg 80
Toluene CiHg 92
Styrene CegHg 104
Ethyl benzene CaHip 106
o.m,p-Xylene CeHig 106
2.3-Benzo furan CegHsO 118
1.4-Benzodioxin CgHs 02 134
indene CgHg 116
2-Phenyt-2,5-Cyclohexadiene-1,4-dicne C2Hs O, 184
Benzylisopentylether CioH10 178
Benzeneacetic acid cyclopentylester CisH,60, 206
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Product Classes Compound Name Formular MO'e?Ula{
Weight
Acids
Acetlic acid CoHs O, 60
Propanoic acid CsHg05 74
Butanoic acid C4Ha0 a8
Pentanaic acid CsH1g0s3 102
Hexanoic acid CgH 120, 116
Aldehydes and Ketones
Acetaldehyde
Butanediat CaHs0; 86
3-Hydroxyl butanal CaH0; 89
3-Methyl butanal CsHy0 86
Pentanedial CsHO, 100
_ 4-Octan-3-one CgH,,0 126
Acahols and Ethers
Oxirane C,H,0 44
Ethyl alcohol C,HgO 46
Cyclobutanot C,4HgO 70
Cyclopropyl carbinol CaHaC 72
2-Pentene-1-oi CsH,p0 86
5-Hexen-2-ol CeHi O 99
2,4-Hexadiene-1-ol CsH, 50 103
Benzyl alcohol C;HgO 108
3-Heptyne-1-ol C;H;,0 112
Furan
Furan (Furfural) C4H,O 68
2,3-Dihydro-furan CsHsC 70
Furfural {2-Furaidehyde) GaHLOy Ui
Furfural alcohol CeHs O 98
Phenols and Cresols
Phenol CeHsO ¢
o,m,p-Cresol CyHsO 108
2,3-Dimethy! phenol CgH 100 122
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Compound Name Formular M\?Jee(i:;;?r
Methane CH, 16
Ethene CoHy 28 -
Ethane CoHs 30
1-Propyne CiH, 40
Propylene CaHsg 42
Propane CiHg 44
1,3-Butadiene CsHe 54
Butene CasHg 56
Butane CqHypo 58
Hexane CgH s 86
3.3-Dimethyl-1 6-heptadiene CgHyg 124
6-Methyl 1-octane CoHys 126
1,2,3-Frimethyl cyclohexane CoHug 126
1-Decyne CioHis 138
7-Methyi-1-nonyl CioHia 138
3,7-Dimethy!-1-octane Cratag 140
2.5,5-Trimethyl heptane CioH2 142
Decane CioHzz 142
Undecane CiyHae 156
2.,4,6-Trimethyi octaene C,Ha, 156
1-Dodeccane-3-yne CizHz0 164
4-Dodecane CiaHa, 168
5-Dodecane CyaHos 168
"3-Methyl-3-undecane C12Haq 168
2-Propyl-1,3,3-trimethyl cyclohexane CipHay 168
1-Tridecyne Cisbas 180
6-Tridecane Ci3Has 182
6-Ethyl-2-methy! decane Ciatag 184
3,7-Dimethyl undecane CiaHzg 184
1-Tetradecyne CiaHag 194
3-Tetradecane Ci4Hog 196
4-Tetradecane Ci4Hsp 196
Pentadecane CisHan 212
Hexadecane CisHas 226
XIII
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EN Paritud Bhandhubanyong <paritud@mtec.or.th:
dadia 24 #nan 2548 0:06:40
L] "Jarunee Wonglimpiyarat" <jaruneew@mtec.or.th>
A <laddavan@trf.or.th>, <trftechno@hotmail.com>, <tiftechno@yahoo.com=, "Jantana Suksai’
<jantans@mtec.or.th>, "Jaruwan Jatekatekij” <jaruwanl@mtec.or.th>
Fav RE: TRF - project commerdcialisation ‘

Dear Dr.Jarunee, Dr.lLaddavan, and all
1 agree in principle krub. Let's discuss in detail soon.

Regards
Paritud

————— QOriginal Message-----
From: Jarunee Wonglimpiyarat
Sent: ¢, 23/12/48 14:13

To: Paritud Bhandhubanyong

Cc: laddavan@trf.or.th; trftechno@hotmail.com; trftechno@yahoo.com; Jantana Suksai;
Jaruwan Jatekatekij
Subject: TRF - project commercialisation

Dear Dr. Paritud

Dr. Laddavan Rasmidatta at TRF has an idea of selling the material-based projects to MTFC. MTEC may further
work on the projects based on material science technology before selling/commercialising the projects.
Provided you agree in principle, she would further discuss in-depth the details. Please let her know what you
think about this. Thank you very much.

Dear Dr. taddavan

Following cur conversation, we would appreciate an opportunity to have a small conversation regarding TRF
management to commercialise the projects, We understand how busy you are and would like to thank you in
advance for your time. We look forward to meeting you soon.

Best regards,

Jarunee Wonglimpiyarat

//by21fd.bay21.hotmail. msn.com/cgi-bin/getmsg?curmbox=F000000001&a=4e93a3cB8a... 23/1/2549
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Subject Re: pis comment|]

Dear Dr. Laddawan
Flease ;'ve us more detail on the mentioned technologies. W
negotistion that yvou would like to propose? | can suggest ya., if | hav

tion
Thank you

Peeradst Tongumpai
Deputy Director
The T land Rea
0 2298 D455-75
peeradet@irf.or.i
At /weana irf.o

laddavan rasmidstta/TRF

search Fund

nidstta/TRFE

0H 212005 11:25 To Ppeeracer@iut.orth

piyswal@iri.orih, 1
irftechno@vahoo.conm

pls comment

cC

Subiect

Dr. Pesradet and Dr. Piyawal,
As per attached , Dr. Jarunee has “equmiﬂji many times s

ies . We were | ﬂi_,y FUnI “|g the

[~
1, 1 proposed to sel 1 TRE

3 B ol
TSR, L =

Laddavan, and «

| agree in principle krub. Let's discuss in detail soon.

From: Jamr.es \nghmgiya;aﬁ:
Sent a1 23/12/48 14:13
Ta: Paritud Bhanﬂr-'na"ynmg

Ce: iaddavan@id.or th; rftechno@hoimeil.com; titechno@yehco.com;

. Diyawat@irt.orin,

he prodicts’

enough Information on this.

BTN

? What kindof

a2

no@#atm

BRI NOW
Ine i50¢ 10
eipied ipoinmdgies o
- ' - o)
gree, | will arrange {o
Janiana Suksai; Jaruwan

echno@yahoo.com,
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OVERVIEW OF CONTRACTUAL AGREEWMIENTS FOIE
THE TRANSFER OF TECHNOLOLY

Axis Associates International Co., Ltd.

Himtroditeiem

{.  Simply put, lechnology transfer is the process by which a technology, expenise, know-
how ur facilities developed by one individual, enterprise or orgenization is tansferred to
another individual, enterprise or organization, Effective technology transfer results in
commereialization of a new product or service or in the improvement of an existing product
OF Process,

2.  Depending on the nature of technology and the capacity of the recipient, the process of
technology transfer may be simple and straightforward dut usually is iterative, collaborative,
and fairly complex, In the latter case, it may require the nsers to acguire new information and
skalls and change old habits and ways of doing things. It may even reguire changes.in the
technology being transferred, to improve the chances of “fit™ and optima! performance in the
new situation. Technology transfer,may happen from country to country, from industry to
industry, or from research laboratory to an existing or new business. [t may be facilitated hy
financial or other lypes of assistance and suppert that may be provided by government or
other agencies at national, regiconal, local or institutional ievels.

3, This article deals with issues such as how is technology transferred; what are the main
types of legal contracts for the transfer of technology and what will detenmine the type of
agreemen? that is entered into by the two parties invoived in the technology iransfer.

Ol Tecnmology Tremsfer in Tedey's Ecomomy
4.  The creation or absorplior of new technelogy has becoime a vital componem for

companies to improve or meintain their competitive position in the marke! place. Companies
opegaling in sectars where competition takes place on the basis of price aione, sech as the
extrection tr commercializatiom of raw mateqals, may fely onnew technologies to improve
their efficiency in the extraction of raw materials by improving their productive grocesses o
acquiring new machinery and eqguipment. They may also use new technology to bette:
commercialize their products of 10 improve thetr mansgement syuchire, coatrol end
ehaEnuniestinan

5.  Inother sectors, where the marke: evnlves incessantly as new producty with new
functions of destgns uppear on o regular basis, companies are forced to innoveate Dy exguiTing
ot developinig new technologies. Technological innovation is therefore 8 crucil element of
the competitive sirategy of any enterprise, big or small, high-tech orlow-tech, The angolng
integration of domestic and intemational markets through continuing dercgelation and
Jiberdlization of markets has enhanced competitive pressure for all firms, and especially
increased the technological needs of small enterprises worldwide while also improving their
access to new technologies and capital goods.

6.  Small and Medivm-sized Enterprises (SMESs) have to decide whether to develop
technology in-house or to obtain it from others. While investing in technology creation may
be expensive and risky, as there are many uncertainties linked to the innovation process, it has
the advantage of preventing technological dependence on other companies and enables the



